From:

To:
Sent: 2/8/2021 12:14:38 PM
Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 1/31/21 PM - Middletown

1102 LR 302610 & Middletown 1101 LR 48282 H16 Ph1 & Ph2

Looks good, go ahead and update the EDRS routings.

From: N

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 8:11 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 1/31/21 PM - Middletown 1102
LR 302610 & Middletown 1101 LR 48282 H16 Ph1 & Ph2

Per our conversation earlier tonight, I made the recommended changes and updated the sharedrive and uploaded
everything to all three EDRS links.

Everything for all three should be good to go, and remember I only did one EASOP & WFRG by combining the
info for LR 48212 Ph 1 and Ph 2.

Thanks,

I - =cor - MiDDLETOWN 1101 - Project 0 Review —
2021-04756 H16-LR48212 Ph1 Scope - sharedrive link
205103550 M- ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101~ Project oayy o Review -
= H16-LR48212 Ph2 Scope sharedrive link

B - - viDDLETOWN 1102-LR~ Project Bl Review -
2021-04671 08W b

302610 Scope sharedrive link
From: N
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2021 21:47
To

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 1/31/21 PM - Middletown 1102
LR 302610

I also got this one complete last night but I guarantee we need to talk about it. The “all UG” alternative has about
2000 feet of OH in it, so I got creative with how to account for that. But basically, I created two Hybrid

alternatives by creating a 29 tab for the inputs and for the risks. Anyway, it’s probably easier to talk about over
the phone, but I know you’re busy so no rush.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000001540



Thanks,

Sharedrive Link
2021-04671 35217269 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR 302610 Project Scope 35217269 08W -— 2/1/21

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 17:46
To:

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 1/31/21 PM
Update: Wildfire Hardening Template v2 — Team we need to update our templates to the new format in the link

provided. | tried to update some, but | couldn’t. We need to discuss the required changes quickly so that we
can get these inform slides ready for the committee by 10AM Tuesday 2-2-21.

B -co-- siLvERADO 2104 - Project
2021-00327 HO5-LR726 Scope 08W  Approved- 1/28/21
2021-01900 [ - s+ - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 gggszt 08W  Approved — 1/28/21
I - =COP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - Project
2021-02773 Lo Ree e S 08W  Approved — 1/28/21
I =cor-cLavToN 2212 Project
2021-02760 L o 08W  Approved — 1/29/21
2021-03779 M - c\wsP - vOLTA 110149742 g;‘gggt 08W  Approved — 1/29/21
2021-03744 [JJJ- s+ - Bucks CREEK 1101 CB gggsgt 08W  Approved — 1/29/21
Gt I =COP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 Project AT THEGHN KIS S
= -HO01-LR1402 Scope
- ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 Project
2021-04452 - ~ Suare 08W INFORM MTG 2/2/21
I -=conoucToR DIAMOND Project .
2021-08502 "opp e 1105 Scope 08W o Review
Project -
2021-04349 |- cwsP - wyanpoTTE 110932586 i 08W — 2/2/21
2021-04312 |- vaca oixon 1101126774 g;‘gggt 08W INFORM MTG 2/2/21
B -cor-PuEBLO 2102- Project
2021-04460 L0 oo Bae 08W 1/28/21
B - sp-coLuvBia HILL Project
2021-03589 4401 TS8233-PH1.1 Scope Qevy liasiz
2021-04308 | - cwsP - WiLDWOOD 11011454 g;’)’ggt 08W 2/01/21
2021_04257— - CWSP - WILDWOOD 1101 LR Project 08W e
£2£ 1208290 4454 TEHAMA CO Scope
I - c\/sP - POTTER VALLEY P H Project Update to new template
2021-03822 110564118 Scope QR -
I c\\sP - MIDDLETOWN Project Update to new template
2021-04412 74401118494 Scope Gevy =
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I c\\<- - viDDLETOWN
2021-04297 74441481876

- ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 -
H16-LR48212 Ph1

-- ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 -
2021-03839 H16-LR48212 Ph2

MEW_' SH - MIDDLETOWWN 1102 - LR

302610

I =cor - VIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12
- LR548-PH1

I -cor - VIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12
2021-04464 " Ceae o

ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12
- LR548-PH3

I s - \VIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830
PH4

2021-04756

2021-04465

2021-04463
2021-03692
2021-04306 [l -cwsP - NorTH DUBLIN 2101 B

2021-04299 [ - cwsp - NorTH DUBLIN 2101 cB

CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS
2109-LR 9372-PH1

- C\\/SP - SHINGLE SPRINGS
2021-04169 7> 199.1 R 9372-PH2

9091.0510 M - C\VSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS

2109-LR 9372-PH3

- FROGTOWN 1701 - 3115FT
RECOND HFTD TIER2

2021-04171

2021-04261
2021-04769 [ l- cwsP - MarIPOSA 21028

2021-04771 R - c\WsP - COARSEGOLD 2104CB

I -sFs - OAKHURST 1101 -
2021-06095°  URST
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08W Update to new template

osw - to Review
osw -to Review

osw [N -2/1/21
osw - 2221

osw |- 2221
osw N 2221
08W - Need other

phases
08W Update to new template
Update t t lat
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08w 0 Review
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